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Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

RE: [EXTERNAL] Ax300 alternatives
Brunt, Martin <Martin.Brunt@livanova.com> 7 March 2024 at 11:56
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Aqib,

 

Could you please send a quote for the four of each item?

 

MySIgnO kits (0111277)

Perfusion adapters. 

 

Could you also include the four mounting adapters? (Part No. 1001801 taken from attached IFU)

 

How many do you have in stock, and lead time on the remaining please?

 

Kind regards,

 

Martin

 

Martin Brunt

Territory Sales Manager (CP & ATS)

Cardiac Surgery Division
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United Kingdom

Mobile +44 (0)7860 594861

Telephone +44 (0)1452 638500

martin.brunt@livanova.com

www.livanova.com

 

LivaNova UK Ltd a wholly owned subsidiary of LivaNova PLC

1370 Montpellier Court, Gloucester Business Park, Gloucester, GL3 4AH

 

LivaNova PLC

Health Innovation that matters

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:martin.brunt@livanova.com
http://www.livanova.com/
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From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 07 March 2024 11:12
To: Brunt, Martin <Martin.Brunt@livanova.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Ax300 alternatives

 

Hello Martin 

 

Good afternoon 

 

Can you please confirm if you require four perfusion adaptors too?

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

mailto:aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
mailto:Martin.Brunt@livanova.com
http://www.viamed.co.uk/
mailto:aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
http://twitter.com/ViamedLtd
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Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible. 

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

-----------------

 

 

On Thu, 7 Mar 2024 at 11:06, Brunt, Martin <Martin.Brunt@livanova.com> wrote:

 

Hi Aqib,

 

Thanks for the information.  I have looked at your website, and maybe this would be more suitable.

 

https://www.viamed.online/collections/oxygen-monitors/products/0111276-mysigno-oxygen-monitor

 

Could you please quote me for four kits options, with perfusion adapter?

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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
Sent: 06 March 2024 12:38
To: Brunt, Martin <Martin.Brunt@livanova.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Ax300 alternatives

 

Hello Martin 

 

Good afternoon 

 

Thank you for your phone call.

 

The Ax300 has been superseded, however we do have a couple of alternatives, I will state them below and attach some further information.

mailto:aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
mailto:Martin.Brunt@livanova.com
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0111261 - Maxtec Max02 AE Oxygen Analyser

1 = £384.00 each Ex VAT

 

0111250 - Maxtec Handi Oxygen Analyser with Integral Sensor.

1 = £193.00 each Ex VAT

 

The above have a £12.00 carriage cost..

 

The part number for the Perfusion Circuit T adaptor is 0120112 and our current price is £19.00 each ex VAT.

 

Please feel free to find more information on our website regards to the above Oxygen analysers.

 

If I can assist with anything else, please do not hesitate to contact me.

 

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

 

This email has been sent by or on behalf of LivaNova PLC (registered in England and Wales with registered no. 09451374) with its registered office address at 20
Eastbourne Terrace - London - W2 6LG, or one of its subsidiaries. This message may contain confidential or privileged information intended only for the use of the

http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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addressee(s), and may also contain sensitive patient-related information protected by state, federal, and foreign laws. If you are not the intended recipient of this message,
or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are prohibited from reviewing, copying, or distributing this message, its attachments, or any information
contained in this message. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the sender and delete this message from your system
immediately hereafter.

 

LivaNova PLC and its subsidiaries are committed to ensuring that all personal data is processed and protected in accordance with the legal obligations under the EU
General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) where applicable. More information, including the LivaNova Privacy Notice and information on data subject rights, is available
at: www.livanova.com/privacynotice. For any questions, you may also contact dataprotection@livanova.com.

R124P08-mysign-o-user-manual.pdf
8490K
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